September, 1850; stands on the Point of Beach at the entrance of Harbour Grace. It is a double Light, as a distinction from Harbour Grace Island Light, one being placed above the other, preserving that appearance for six miles; exceeding this distance up to ten miles the two Lights appear blended into one. In sailing into Harbour Grace with a fair or leading wind, bring the Beach Beacon to bear W. or W. by S., and by keeping the Light or building a little on the stanboard bow it will carry you clear of the Bar, on which at low water there is not more than 8 feet of water. It is situated in lat. 47.41.28 N., and in long. 53.12.33 W.; elevation above the sea level 40 feet; in clear weather it may be seen at a distance of 11 nautical miles. George Brown, Keeper.

Green Island Light, at the entrance of Catalina Harbour, Trinity Bay—Situated in lat. 48.30.16 N., long. 53.2.40 W. This is a fixed white Light, burns at an elevation of 92 feet above high water, and in favourable weather will be seen from E.N.E., seaward, to S.W., 15 nautical miles. Vessels bound Northward by keeping this Light open with the North Head of Catalina until Bonavista Light opens with Cape LeJean, will give the Flowers Rocks an ample berth—or when coming from the Northward and bound for Catalina, by giving the N. Head a moderate berth, you will clear the Brandies Rocks by steering for Green Island Light. It was first exhibited in 1857. Patrick Houlahan, Keeper; William Houlahan, Assistant.

Cape Race Light—Exhibits a fixed white Light, from sunset to sunrise. The Light will be visible to seaward from N.E. by E., round by the S.E. and S. to W. The Light is elevated 180 feet above the mean water level of the sea, and may be seen in clear weather 19 nautical miles from a ship's deck. The tower is striped red and white vertically. It stands close to the old Beacon, which has been cut down. The Light house is in lat. 46.39.30 N., long. 53.4.30 W., and was first exhibited in 1856. William Hally, Keeper; George Hewett, Assistant.

Dodding Head. Great Burin Island Light—This Light was put in requisition on the 3rd August, 1858, and is exhibited every night from sunset to sunrise. It is revolving, cato-dioptric of the second order, producing a brilliant white Light every minute, with intermediate flashes at intervals of twenty seconds, burning at an elevation of 430 feet above the level of the sea, and in favorable weather can be seen 29 miles—situated in 47.0.26 North Latitude, 55.8.43 West Longitude. Martin Sparrow, Keeper; Thomas Doran, Assistant.

Offer Wadham Island Light.—Was first exhibited on the 4th October, 1858, and is lighted every night from sunset to sunrise. The Light is a steady, fixed lens-light, burning on a circular Brick Tower 100 feet above the level of the sea, and can be seen in a favourable state of the atmosphere 15 nautical miles. Situated in Latitude 49.36.0 North—Longitude 53.45 6 West. Charles Prowse, Keeper; Peter Woods, Assistant.

Baccalieu Island Light—This Light is exhibited every night from the going away or daylight in the evening to the return of daylight in the morning. The Light House is situated on the Northern end of the to tached The white

443 fe nautic atmosthe L miles. Ryan

tember order white the senautic 11.34 which of which liam

the I the o of the l from N.W serve tom the u 1863

set u

has cond. 46.45 matr. Ligh

the ebeen Ligh Batt the visit mile Mid

T